The Learning Academy of Santa Rosa

5880 N. Stewart Street ¢ Milton, FL 32570
(850) 983-3495
FAX (850) 983-8098

May 13, 2013

Tim Wyrosdick

Superintendent

Santa Rosa County School District
5086 Canal Street

Milton, Florida 32570

Subject: Learning Academy of Santa Rosa Charter Renewal

Dear Superintendent Wyrosdick,

The Learning Academy of Santa Rosa charter school contract expires on June
30, 2014. | respectfully request an extension of the charter contract with a term of
ten years.

For the past thirteen years the Learning academy has served as an alternative
school in the school district. We believe that the school has been a valuable
addition to the district.

The extended charter contract will permit us to invest in improving our facilities
and make long term commitments to our staff. Thank you for considering this
request.
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The Rader Group
101-A Business Centre Drive
Miramar Beach, FL 32550
(850) 650-3984



